July 28, 1995
James M Pennington

8853 Kiowa
Boise ID 83709

RE: PENNINGTON ENTERPRISES, INC. C 106204

Dear James:

We are returning your recently submitted annual report, as it was not completed.
As we were unsure of your intentions, we offer the following advice:

If you wish to continue the corporation's good standing in Idaho, you must file a
completed annual report. If an annual report is not filed, the corporation will
forfeit its right to do business on December 1, 1995.

If you wish to dissolve with our office please file articles of dissolution which is a
$30.00 fee. | have enclosed the law to help you do that.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact this office at (208) 332-2811.

Very truly yours,

Dyt Melies

Sheryl DeVries
Corporate Division

Enclosures: cited
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